City of Austin
Council Meeting Backup: June 5, 2025 File ID: 25-1143

MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council Members
FROM: Jorge E. Rousselin, Development Services Division Manager

Planning Department
DATE: May 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Amendments to the East Riverside Regulating Plan (District 3) and
C814-06-0109.03 — Lakeshore PUD Amendment #3 (District 3)
Staff Request for Postponement to July 24, 2025

The cases above have been scheduled for a public hearing during the June5,
2025, City Council Meeting. Staff requests a postponement of the above-referenced
c ode amendment and rezoning case to the July 24, 2025 City Council Meeting, so
staff has the opportunity to prepare draft ordinances.

xc:  Lauren Middleton-Pratt, Director of Planning
Joi Harden, Zoning Officer





